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St. Stephen Lutheran Church was founded in 1959, has been located on the corner of Kent and Charring
Cross Roads in Stow since 1960, and is a member of the Northeastern Ohio Synod and the Evangelical
Lutheran Church of America (ELCA).

As of 2015, St. Stephen’s pastor is John Corsi. He is the 6" pastor in our history.

Pastor John is married to Kate Corsi. They have two soccer playing boys, Ethan and Ryan; and one cat,
Millie. Pastor John is an avid reader and a hiker. Pastor John challenges us to be communal and creative.

But, St. Stephen also believes in the priesthood of all believers. We are an open, accepting congregation.
We gather for worship with weekly communion, fairly traditional music, choirs, and a typical Lutheran
liturgy. We are a warm, caring group who support one another and anyone we meet. We offer a variety
of weekly and monthly gatherings. And, finally, freed by Christ’s love for us and called by the Holy Spirit,
we strive to care our neighbors. We are a recognized part of the North Point neighborhood, support our
own food pantry and community meal, and we strive for justice in a variety of ways.
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